## CITY OF EAGLE GROVE • NOV. 25, 2024

Regular Council Meeting
Monday November 25th, 2024
Council Chambers 210 E. Broadway, Eagle Grove, IA
Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order at 6:30p.m. With Council Members
Lorenzen, Axtell, Pamperin, Weland and Limerick. Absent: Vandewater.
Also present: City Administrator Davis and City Attorney Legvold.

Also present: City Administrator Davis and City Attorney Legvold.
Public Forum: none
A motion was made by Weland and seconded by Lorenzen to approve Resolution 2024-131: A Resolution Approving the Urban Renewal Report and TIF Indebtedness Certification. Roll Call Vote: all ayes
A motion was made by Axtell and seconded by Limerick to approve Purchasing two (2) Ford F250 XL vehicles for the Public Works and Sewer Department. Roll Call: all ayes EXCEPT Lorenzen who abstained.
A motion was made by Weland and seconded by Axtell to adjourn the meeting at 6:55pm ing at 6:55pm.

City Administrator

Published in the Eagle Grove Eagle on Thursday, Dec. 5, 2024

## WRIGHT COUNTY BOS • NOV. 18, 2024

November 18, 2024 taken as was no action Drainage District Trustees.

Chairman Helgevold called the reg-ular meeting of the Wright County Board of Supervisor to order at 9:00 a.m. Members present were Kluss, Rasmussen, and Helgevold.

Motion by Rasmussen and second-ed by Kluss to approve the tentative da. Motion carries the previous Minutes of regular

meeting of November 12, 2024 and special meeting of November 13, 2024 were read and approved with one correction. Approved claims for payment.

Motion by Kluss and seconded by

Rasmussen to receive the monthly revenue report from the Wright County Sheriff. Motion carries.

Adam Clemons, Wright County Engineer, gave an update on the Secondary Roads. There were 18 work orders completed last week. Mowing of the hard surface routes now complete. Crews are prepping for the detour for Bridge 210 (Voss Quarry) that will be let next week. A few members of the road crew at-tended a winter maintenance workshop that was held in Webster City last week.

The Library Association met to give an annual update to the Board of of Supervisors. Josephine Miller discussed what the libraries have to offer and what they have accom-plished in the past year. They are requesting a 4% funding increase with a \$7,000 stipend for technolowith a \$7,000 stipend for technology to be split among the 5 libraries. This will be considered at budget time

Motion by Rasmussen and seconded by Kluss to adjourn the meeting. Motion carries

Karl Helgevold, Chairman, Wright County Board of Supervisors Betty Ellis, Wright County Auditor

Published in the Eagle Grove Eagle on Thursday, Dec. 5, 2024

## **ORIGINAL NOTICE**

IN THE IOWA DISTRICT COURT FOR WRIGHT COUNTY MCKINLEY D. BAILEY, Plaintiff,

CRISTIAN D. PEREZ PORON and ITED SERVICES E ASSOCIATION, UNITED AUTOMO-Defendants. CASE NO.:\_\_\_\_ORIGINAL NOTICE

## TO THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFEN-DANTS:

You are notified that a petition has been filed in the office of the clerk of this court naming you as a de-fendant in this action. A copy of the petition (and any documents fendant in this action. A copy of the petition (and any documents filed with it) is attached to this no-tice. The law firm representing the Plaintiff is Hupy and Abraham, S.C., P.C., whose address is 1089 Jordan Creek Parkway, Suite 265, West Des Moines, Iowa 50266. That firm's phone number is (515) 984-0091 and facsimile number is 984-0091 and facsimile number (515) 777-3399.

You must serve a motion or answer within twenty (20) days after service of this original notice upon you and, within a reasonable time thereafter, file your motion or answer with the Clerk of Court for Wright County, at Clerk of Court for Wright County, at the county courthouse in Clarion, lowa. If you do not, judgment by default may be rendered against you for the relief demanded in the petition. Please be advised that this

has been filed in a county that uti-lizes electronic filing. For general rules and information regarding cluding rules regarding the protection of personal information in court consult lowa r 16. Chapter

If you require the assistance of auxiliary aids or services to participate in court because of a disability, immediately call your district ADA immediately call your district ADA coordinator at 641-421-0990 (If you are hearing impaired, call Relay lowa TTY at (800) 735-2942). IMPORTANT: YOU ARE ADVISED TO SEEK LEGAL ADVICE AT ONCE TO PROTECT YOUR INTERESTS. Iowa Judicial Branch

Iowa Judiciai Branch Case No. LACV025299 County Wright Case Title MCKINLEY D. B. V CRISTIAN PORON, ET AL.

You must file your Appearance and Answer on the Iowa Judicial Branch eFile System, unless the attach Petition and Original Notice of tains a hearing date for your a Petition and Original Notice contains a hearing date for your appearance, or unless the court has excused you from filing electronically (see lowa Court Rule 16.302). Notice con-Petition Register for the eFile System at www.iowacourts.state.ia.us/Efile to file and view documents in your case and to receive notices from the court.

For general rules and information on electronic filing, refer to the lowa Rules of Electronic Procedure in chapter 16 of the Iowa Court Rules at www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/ACO/ Court RulesChapter/16.pdf. Court filings are public documents

Court RulesChapter/16.pdf.
Court filings are public documents
and may contain personal information that should always be kept
confidential. For the rules on protecting personal information, refer
to Division VI of chapter 16 of the
lowa Court Rules and to the lowa
Judicial Branch website at www. iowacourts.gov/for-the-public/representing-yourself/protect-personal-information/.

Scheduled Hearing:

If you need assistance to parpate in court due to a disability, particithe disability access coordinator at (641) 421-0990. Persons who are hearing or speech impaired may call Relay lowa TTY (1-800-735-2942). For more information, see www.iowacourts.gov/for-the-public/ada/. Disability access coordinators cannot provide legal advice.

Date Issued 06/05/2024 10:12:48 AM Date Issued District Clerk of Court or/by Clerk's Designee of Wright County Designee of Wrign Is/ Colleen Soma